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UPDATE: Interruption to offer processing

®

This message was sent with High importance.

Partnership Resource RS
Tue 07/12/2021 11:32

Cc: Partnership Resource; CTE Admissions Resource; White, Jenni

Dear Lead School partners,

Please be aware that the student record system (SITS) outage, originally scheduled for week
beginning Monday 13th December is now rescheduled for week beginning Monday 17th January.

The scheduled outage will prevent the University of Warwick from making offers to PGCE applicants
during this period. Similarly, we will be unable to process School Direct PGCE offer
recommendations for these four days. Any offers affected by this outage will be processed as soon
as the system is restored.

Best wishes,
Leigh

From: Partnership Resource

Sent: 29 November 2021 09:46

Cc: Partnership Resource <Partnership@warwick.ac.uk>; CTE Admissions Resource
<cte.admissions@warwick.ac.uk>; White, Jenni <Jenni.White@warwick.ac.uk>
Subject: Interruption to offer processing

Dear Lead School partners,

There will be an outage to the University’s student record system (SITS) on Monday 13th December
2021, and this is scheduled to last for four days.

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

Leigh Capener - Partnership Development Officer

Centre for Teacher Education | University of Warwick | Coventry | CV4 8EE | UK
t: +44 (0)24 765 23824

w: www?2.warwick.ac.uk/cte

Pronouns: he/his

Message to Trainees: Please be advised that CTE office hours are 8.30am — 5pm Monday to Friday.
If you require urgent support outside of these hours please click on the link below:
_https://moodle.warwick.ac.uk/course/view.php?id=25641

Happy with the service you received from CTE today?

We would welcome your feedback at: http://www2.warwick.ac.uk/fac/soc/cte/about/feedback
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